
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
DATE:  September 23, 2021 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: 2021 Alley Improvements District Project IFB-4949-21-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Q.  Are you expecting highearly? 
 
A. No, no concrete additives are being required beyond what is identified in the specifications. 

 
2. Q.  Do working hours include weekends? 

 
A. Weekend work is permitted with prior authorization from the City if inspection resources are 

available. 
 

3. Q.  Is Xcel placing new material? 
 
A. No, it is anticipated that Xcel will backfill with site material. 

 
4. Q.  Is there base course planned for under the concrete in the alley? 

 
A. No base course is intended to be placed under the concrete. Additional 80 tons of Bid 

Schedule Item Number 6, Subgrade Stabilization (Class 3 Aggregate Base Course) 
(Complete in Place) has been added to the revised Bid Schedule (a new total of 160 tons 
for Item No. 6, Subgrade Stabilization). 
 

5. Q.  Concerning City standards for clean-outs, some seem to be solid, some not.  Please 
clarify.  Do you want to block it out or use ring? 
 
A. Clean-outs should have ring and cover installed per standard specifications in areas where 

clean-outs are not surrounded by concrete. 
 

6. Q.  Will Contractor be required to include cold weather conditions in their bid? 
 



   

A. Yes, the contractor is required to include cold weather provisions for the placement of 
concrete as part of the bid. 

 
7.  Contractor shall utilize the attached revised Addendum 3 Price Bid Schedule. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 



Item 
No.

CDOT, 
City Ref. Description Quantity Units Unit  Price Total Price

1 208 Storm Drain Inlet Box Protection 2. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

2 208 Concrete Washout 1. LS $ ____________ $ ____________

3 209 Dust Abatement 30. DAYS $ ____________ $ ____________

4 210 Adjust Sanitary Sewer Manhole 
(Includes Structure &/or Frame & 
Grate)

2. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

5 210 Adjust Sanitary Sewer Cleanout 8. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

6 304 Subgrade Stabilization (Class 3 
Aggregate Base Course) (Complete in 
Place).

160. Tons $ ____________ $ ____________

7 304 Aggregate Base Course (Class 6) 
(areas on plan between edge of alley 
and ROW)

55. Tons $ ____________ $ ____________

8 412 Concrete Pavement (8" thick) (Class 
P) (Includes all Pavement Removals
and Unclassified Excavation
Necessary)

751. SY $ ____________ $ ____________

9 420 Geogrid (Standard) 80. SY $ ____________ $ ____________

10 620 Sanitary Facility 1. LS $ ____________ $ ____________

11 625 Construction Surveying
(Includes As-Built Documentation)

1. LS $ ____________ $ ____________

12 626 Mobilization 1. LS $ ____________ $ ____________

13 630 Traffic Control (Complete in Place) 20. DAYS $ ____________ $ ____________

14 630 Traffic Control Plan 1. LS $ ____________ $ ____________

15 G-56 Weekly Newsletters 6. Weeks $ ____________ $ ____________

MCR Minor Contract Revisions - - - - - -      - - -     10,000.00$       

Bid Amount: $

Bid Amount:
 dollars

Bid Schedule: 2021 Alley Improvement District (Addendum 2)
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